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David Barthelmy

From: Mineral of the Month Club [robert@mineralofthemonthclub.ccsend.com] on behalf of Mineral 
of the Month Club [christine@mineralofthemonthclub.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 5:35 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: Mineral Of The Month Club - Your August Offerings
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Mineral of the Month Club 

August 1, 2012 

 

Dear Club Members: 

  

Welcome to the August offerings. We are both pleased and excited to be 

able to bring to you some truly rare and exceptional finds, the first of 

which is our Featured Mineral Proberitite, which comes from the 

GREATEST PRIVATE COLLECTION of James Minette from the California 

Boron Pit. 

  

Our August Offerings were mindfully selected to compliment our 

Featured Mineral and are comprised of superb specimens you're sure to 

appreciate. 

  

Please click on the links below to view what we have selected for you. 

  

We hope you find each aspect of this month's offerings to be not only 

educational but inspirational and a beautiful edition to your collection. 

  
  

 

 

 Probertite write up 

Your August Offerings 

Probertite --- Featured Mineral of August 

 

With Warm Regards, 
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Your Mineral of the Month Team 

Mary, Christine, Lisa, Dimitri & Stefano 
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